
Boone County Purchasing 
 

Amy Gerskin  5551 S. Tom Bass Rd. 
Buyer Room 205 
 Columbia, MO 65201 
 Phone: (573) 886-4393 
 agerskin@boonecountymo.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Amy Gerskin  
DATE:   January 31, 2025 
RE: Cooperative Contract: Sourcewell # 031121-KBA – Grounds 

Maintenance Equipment, Attachments, and Accessories with 
Related Services with Kubota Tractor Corporation. 

 

The Boone County Purchasing Department requests permission to utilize the 
Sourcewell cooperative contract 031121-KBA for Grounds Maintenance 
Equipment, Attachments, and Accessories with Related Services with Kubota 
Tractor Corporation to purchase one (1) Kubota Diesel Tractor from Farm Power 
– Lawn & Leisure. 
 
The cost of this purchase is $61,439.07 and will be paid by department 2040 – 
Road and Bridge Maintenance, account 91300 –Machinery and Equipment.  The 
2025 total budgeted amount is $85,000.00.  
 
 
 
cc:  Greg Edington / Robert Sapp – Road & Bridge 
 Contract File  
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